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Erich Holder rushed to hospitial-so distraught that,once

o From: cacrewood8@fastmail.fm|

To: cacrewoocd8@fastmail.fm :
Subject: Erich Holder rushed to hospitial-so distraught that once again,Feds have to clean up|

Date: Thursday, February 27, 2014 10:19 AM
Size: 3 KB

Apparently the unchecked GIFTING OF PUBLIC FUNDS and
covering up of LBPD records that Moon Beam and Kamalg
Harris have allowed to fester to extend FBI has to step in
prosecute Moon Beam's Coastal Commission Member-Robert
Garcia and his complicit fellow travelers---was just to much

cacrewood8@fastmail.fm
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Mail body: Note to FBI Inspector General; California Governor,California Attorney General;Los Angles County District
Attorney

Attached you will find the earlicr referecned LBPD Crime Roport which
exposes the complicity of California Coastal

Cormmissioner,Robert Garcia(and his fellew traviers)who is also:
Councilman for Long Beach's First Council District

Chair of the Long Beach Public Safety Committee

Vice Mayor of Long Beach.

cacrewood3Qfastmail. fm




4

ish

Demol

cale e e e 'S



INCIDENTS
MARINE STADIUM AREA

{.ong Beach Police Department

From Date Range 01/01/2013 - 10/31/2013
From Time Range 41800 to 0600
Reporting District 582,621
© © ™ © Ie) ) ) ) Tofal
S -5 5.5 ©ioio o©
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by o~ o= 0 I~ [s o N « ] o
o o o =1 o o | o ~
11350(A)HS Possess Narcotic; Controlled Substance 1 ; Lo . 1
1137 ( )HS Possess Controlied Substance 1 1
’ 23152(A)VC Dui AICOhoI/Drugs 3
25662(A)BP - Possession By Minor 1
594(A)(2)PC Vandalism; Damage Property 2 4
594qA)(3)PC Vandalism, Destory Others P’opertv ’ 2 1 3,
584(B)(1YPC - Vandalism (4;400 Or More) ’ : : : 1 1
647(F)PC - Dis Conduct - Under Influence- DrunkiDrugs 1 So1it 1 ) 4.
Total 1 5 2 4 18



DR
130005778 -
. 130007753
130020917
130038001
130039283
130040351
130044134
130046867
130048963
130050140
130051592
130051789
130053528
130059656
130063002
130063281
130064084
130064325

From Date
01/27/12013
{01/30/2013
04/06/2013
06(22/2013
06/29/2013
07/04/2013
0772012013
07/31/2013
08/11/2013
08/17/2013
08/24/2013
08/24/2013
09/01/2013
09/27/2013
10/08/2013
10/15/2013
10/19/2013
10/20/2013

From Time

0334
2200
0130
2208
0327
0007
2230
2200
2000
1930
0014
2335
1817
1900
2300
1805
0200
0100

Primary Offense
647(F)PC
594(AN2)PC
11350(A)HS
594(A)2)PC
647(FYPC
23152(A)VC
847(FPC
584(A)(3)PC
594(A)(3)PC
25662(A)BP
23152(AVC
23152(A)VC
B47(F)PC
594(AX3)PC
594(B)(1)PC
11377{AHS
584(A)2)PC
584{A)(2)PC

Primary Offense Description

647(F)PC - Dis Conduct - Under Influence-Drunk/Drugs
594(A}2)PC - Vandalism; Damage Property
11350{A)HS - Possess Narcotic; Controfled Substance
594(A)(2)PC - Vandalism; Damage Property

647(F)PC - Dis Conduct - Under Influence-Drunk/Drugs
23152(A)VC - Dui Alcohol/Drugs

647(F)PC - Dis Conduct - Under Influence-Drunk/Drugs
584(A)3)PC - Vandalism; Destory Others Propenty
594(A)}3)PC -Vandalism; Destory Others Property
25662(A)}BP - Possession By Minar

23152(A)VC - Dui Alcohol/Drugs

23152(A3VC - Dui Alcochol/Drugs

647(F)PC - Dis Conduct - Under Influence-Drunk/Drugs
594{A)3)PC -Vandalism; Destory Others Property
594(B)(1)PC - Vandalism (S400 Or More)

11377(AYHS - Possess Controlled Substance
594(A)(2)PC - Vandalism; Damage Property
594({A)(2)PC - Vandalism; Damage Property

Location

Flint Av/Cotorado St

6100 Block Costa Del Rey E
Corona AV/E Broadway

5200 Block Appian Wa

300 Biock Pomona Av

5200 Block Appian Wa

5300 Block The Toledo

200 Block Santa Ana Av

7100 Block Marina Pacifica Dr S
5200 Block Paoli Wa

Santa Ana Av/IAppian Wa
Appian Wa/Paoli Wa

6300 Block & Pacific Coast Hw
300 Block Manila Av

6200 Block Mataga Ct

5700 Block Madrid Ln

6300 Block E Pacific Coast Hw
Livingston Dr/Granada Av

Dae DatetTime 119
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